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NSP1H & NSP3H ALERT #29 
 

TO:  NSP1H and NSP3H Recipients 
FROM:  Kari H’Orvath - EDA Housing 
DATE:  March 26, 2015 
SUBJECT: INCOME LIMITS 

              
 

NSP1H and NSP3H income limits are based on the Area Median Income adjusted for 
household size as set forth annually by HUD for the NSP Program. NSP1H and NSP3H 
income limits below reflect the most recent income limits published by HUD and are 
effective immediately.   
 

Maximum Annual Household Income Adjusted for Household Size 
Income Limits Effective March 2015 

Household Size 50% of HUD AMI 120% of HUD AMI 

1 $21,750 $52,150 

2 $24,850 $59,600 

3 $27,950 $67,050 

4 $31,050 $74,500 

5 $33,550 $80,500 

6 $36,050 $86,450 

7 $38,550 $92,400 

8 $41,000 $98,350 

 
 
For more information:  If you have any questions or would like more information, 
contact the EDA Housing staff at (951) 343-5469 or www.rchomelink.com.  
 

Kari H’Orvath           khorvath@rivcoeda.org 
Bernadette Cruz       bcruz@rivcoeda.org 

 

 


